

Stokeinteignhead Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Rachel Avery, 7 Trafalgar Close, Newton Abbot, TQ12 2SJ
(01626) 335813 / stokeinteignheadparishcouncil@outlook.com

AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF STOKEINTEIGNHEAD PARISH COUNCIL TUESDAY 09 JANUARY 2018 IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM, STOKEINTEIGNHEAD VILLAGE HALL

You are hereby SUMMONED to attend the Meeting of the Council, which is to be held in the Committee Room, Stokeinteignhead Village Hall on **Tuesday 09 January 2018 at 1930** for transacting the following business:

No	Subject	Comments
1	The Chairman will open the Meeting and receive apologies.	
2	To declare any interests arising at this meeting.	
	<i>The Council will adjourn for the following items:</i>	
3	<p><u>Public Question Time:</u> A period of 5 minutes will be allowed for members of the public to ask questions or make comment regarding the work of the Council or other items that affect Stokeinteignhead.</p> <p>Discussion with PCC Secretary Rodney Horder regarding the possible closure of the Churchyard.</p> <p><u>County and District Councillors' Reports</u> <u>Police Report</u> <u>Neighbourhood Watch Report</u></p>	Cllr Stanley
	<i>The Council will convene to conduct the following business:</i>	
4	Approval to consider, amend as agreed by the Council and approve the minutes of the following minutes: 12 December 2017	
5	To consider making comments of TDC's consultation regarding local listed building lists.	Email circulated to Councillors.
6	Flooding: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> DCC update 	
7	Website and use of social media.	
8	Finance: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> To agree accounts for payment To consider a grant to the Twinners' Precept 2018/19 	
9	Village Hall: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Report 	
10	Shop Report.	
11	Twinners' Report.	
12	Highways and Hedges: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> To discuss the improper use of unclassified roads within the village 	
13	Possible closure of the Churchyard.	
14	Clerks Report.	
15	To note any correspondence received.	
16	Emergency Plan Update.	
17	Public Question Time: 10 minutes.	
18	To note the date of the next meeting: Tuesday 13 February 2018.	

Signed: Parish Clerk 03/01/2018